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Gretchen Curran

From: Tom Fasone Il

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2011 10:40 AM

To: Hutchins, Kate; Matuschak, Mark; MRichardson@brsfirm.com

Cc: Ewenstein, Richard I; Hardt, Jonathan; Williams, Daniel V.; Steinberg, Don; John B.
Campbell; Gretchen Curran; Matt Rappaport; Bob Kramer; Eolas; lvan Wang

Subject: RE: Eolas v. Adobe et al. -- request for meet-and-confer

Kate

Thank you.

Eolas is available at 3:15 p.m. CT on Thursday. We will send a conference call number and access code to your
team prior to the call.

Regards,

Tom

From: Hutchins, Kate [Kate.Hutchins@wilmerhale.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2011 10:34 AM

To: Tom Fasone I1l; Matuschak, Mark; MRichardson@brsfirm.com

Cc: Ewenstein, Richard I; Hardt, Jonathan; Williams, Daniel V.; Steinberg, Don; John B. Campbell; Gretchen
Curran; Matt Rappaport; Bob Kramer; Eolas; Ivan Wang

Subject: RE: Eolas v. Adobe et al. -- request for meet-and-confer

Confirmed.

----- Original Message-----

From: Tom Fasone Il [mailto:tfasone@McKoolSmith.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2011 11:06 AM

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

Your email merely states "meet-and-confer" and makes no reference to the teleconference being a LR7
Conference. Please confirm that your lead and local counsel will participate on this call as Eolas' request is for
the parties to engage in a LR7 Conference so that it may seek the Court's relief.

Thank you.

Regards,

Tom



From: Hutchins, Kate [Kate.Hutchins@wilmerhale.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2011 9:44 AM

To: Tom Fasone I1l; Matuschak, Mark; MRichardson@brsfirm.com

Cc: Ewenstein, Richard I; Hardt, Jonathan; Williams, Daniel V.; Steinberg, Don; John B. Campbell; Gretchen
Curran; Matt Rappaport; Bob Kramer; Eolas; Ivan Wang

Subject: Eolas v. Adobe et al. -- request for meet-and-confer

Tom --

We believe we can be available for a meet-and-confer this Thursday at 3 pm Central. Please let me know if that
would work for you.

Kate

Kate Hutchins | WilmerHale
399 Park Avenue

New York, NY 10022 USA

+1 212 295 6414 (t)

+1 212 230 8888 (f)
kate.hutchins@wilmerhale.com

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email message and any attachments are being sent by Wilmer Cutler Pickering Hale and Dorr LLP, are
confidential, and may be privileged.

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately--by replying to this message or by sending an
email to postmaster@wilmerhale.com--and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments. Thank you.

For more information about WilmerHale, please visit us at www.wilmerhale.com.



